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MIKE LAIR

State Representative - District 7

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

ﬁ(‘ﬁ ¥ o

COMMITTEES
Chairman: Select Committee on Education
Member: Joint Committee on Education * Pensions
Select Committee on Rules
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LIVINGSTON COUNTY
Courthouse - 700 Webster, Chillicothe 64601

Assessor Steve Ripley .........cocceviiiiiiiiiiec s 660-646-8000 ext. 101
Associate Circuit Judge

James P. Valbracht...........cccc.oooooen. 660-646-8000 option 1, then 1, then 1
Circuit Clerk Brenda Wright ..o, 660-646-8000 ext. 305
Circuit Judges............cccociiiiiiiiiiie e 660-646-8000 option 1, then 4

Brent Elliott
Tom Chapman

COMMISSIONEIS ......viiiiiiieiiiee et 660-646-8000
Presiding Ed DougIas..........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiieec e ext. 202
East District Ken Lauhoff............cccoiiiiiiiec e ext. 209
West District Todd Rodenberg..........ccoouviiriiiiiiiiiiiieecc e ext. 218

Coroner Scott LiNdley ... 660-646-4857

County Clerk Sherry Parks ........cccocoeiiiiiiiiiiieeecee, 660-646-8000 ext. 217

Extension Office Kevin Hansen.............ccccoiiiiiiciic e 660-646-0811

Prosecuting Attorney Adam Warren............c.ccocccoeeeen. 660-646-8000 ext. 205

Public Administrator Sherry L. Parks ..........c..ccccccceeen. 660-646-8000 ext. 103

Recorder of Deeds Kelly Christopher...........c.ccocccceeen. 660-646-8000 ext. 201

RSVP Patricia Mefford...........cccouiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 660-646-0010

Sheriff SteVe COX..oooviviiiiiiiiiii e 660-646-0515

Treasurer and Collector of Revenue
Paula MCCOY.......couiiiiiiiiae e 660-646-8000 ext. 105

LINN COUNTY
Courthouse - 108 S High St, Linneus 64653

Assessor Marlene Graves..........ooccveeieiiiiieeiiiee e 660-895-5387
Associate Circuit Judge No. 9 Scott Othic.............cccoceeiriiie. 660-895-5212
Circuit Judge No. 9 Terry Tschannen..........ccccccovieiiiiiciiiecenneen. 660-895-5523
Clerk Circuit Court Mary Sue Enyeart...........cccccooiiiiiiiiiccnnen. 660-895-5212
Clerk County Commission Suzan Stephenson.............ccccceee. 660-895-5417
COMMISSIONEIS ..ot 660-895-5547

Presiding Dick King
1st District Bill Dorsey
2nd District Jim Libby

Coroner Kenny F. Creason..........cccoovueveiiiieiiiec e 660-375-2127
County Health Department Director Vanessa Lincoln................. 660-258-7251
Emergency Management Director Gary Redmond...................... 660-998-0720
Prosecuting Attorney Tracy L. Carlson .........cccccovevciieiiieeincienenns 660-895-5589
Pubic Administrator Kay Cunningham............ccccocconiiiiiiiiniinen, 660-258-7825
Recorder of Deeds Loretta Brookshier ...........cccccovvniiiiiiiininiinens 660-895-5216
Sheriff Tom Parks.........oooeiiiiii e 660-895-5312

Treasurer Pamela S. Reed............ouvvvieieieiiiiiieeeee e 660-895-5410
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GRUNDY COUNTY
Courthouse - 700 Main St, Trenton 64683

Assessor Kathy Veatch..........ccoooiiiiiii e, 660-359-4040 ext. 2
Circuit Court NO. 3........oooiiiii e 660-359-4040
Judge Jack E. Peace
Judge Steven D. Hudson
Clerk County Commission Betty Spickard ......................... 660-359-4040 ext. 4
COMMISSIONEIS. ...ttt 660-359-4040 ext. 5
Presiding Rick Hull
1st District Gene Wyant
2nd District Joe Brinser

Coroner Dewayne Slater ..........cccooovviiiieei e 660-359-3954
County Health Department Director Elizabeth Gibson.................. 660-359-4196
Emergency Management Director Glen Briggs ..........ccccceeeeeennes 660-635-0706
Prosecuting Attorney Carrie Lamm-Clark.............cccccoeccvieeieennnnes 660-359-4888
Public Administrator Jill Eaton.................ccocoiiiiiis 660-359-3177 ext. 6
Recorder of Deeds Becky Stanturff .............c.cccccooeeeennne. 660-359-4040 ext. 7
Sheriff Rodney Herring.........ccooveviieiiiiiii e 660-359-2828 ext. 2
Treasurer Barb Harris.........ccooeeiiiiiec e 660-359-4040 ext. 3

EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
AREA POLICE DEPARTMENTS

Brookfield Police Dept. ............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiec e 660-258-3385
116 W Brooks, Brookfield

Bucklin Police Dept. ..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 660-695-3773
PO Box 76, Bucklin

Chillicothe Police Dept..............cccceeiiiiiiiiii e 660-646-2121
613 Walnut, Chillicothe

Marceline Police Dept. ............cceiiiiiiiiiiii e 660-376-2242
123 Santa Fe Ave, Marceline

Trenton Police Dept...........ccocoviiiiiiiiii e 660-359-5557

610 Main St, Trenton
AREA FIRE DEPARTMENTS

Brookfield Fire Dept. .............ccooooiiiiiii e 660-258-3332
116 W Brooks, Brookfield

Bucklin Fire Dept............oooiiiiiiee e 660-695-3221
PO Box 76, Bucklin

Chillicothe Fire Dept............ccccviiiiiiiiiiie e 660-646-2139
700 2nd St, Chillicothe

Marceline Fire Dept. ..........ccveviiiiiiiiiee e 660-376-3556
123 E Santa Fe Ave, Marceline

Trenton Fire Dept..........occooiiiiiiiiiie e 660-359-5552

1001 E 17th St, Trenton
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AREA HOSPITALS

Hedrick Medical Center..............ccoocoiiiiiiiiiii e 660-646-1480
2799 Washington St, Chillicothe

Pershing Memorial Hospital ..................cccooiiiie 660-258-2222
130 E Lockling Ave, Brookfield

Wright Memorial Hospital ...............ooooiiii, 660-358-5700

191 lowa Blvd, Trenton
AREA LIBRARIES

Brookfield Public Library................cccoooooiiiii e 660-258-7439
102 E Boston St, Brookfield

Grundy County Jewett Norris Library ...............ccccocooiiniiiiniis 660-359-3577
1331 Main St, Trenton

Livingston County Library..............cccooooiiiiiin e 660-646-0547
450 Locust St, Chillicothe

Marceline Carnegie Library ..............c.cocooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 660-376-3223

119 E California Ave, Marceline

SCHOOLS
LIVINGSTON COUNTY

CHILLICOTHE DISTRICT R-ll
1020 Old Hwy 36 W
Superintendent Roger Barnes 660-646-4566

Central Elementary (4-5) - 321 EIm St, Chillicothe

Principal Melanie Rucker............ccccooiiiiiii e 660-646-2359
Chillicothe Middle School (6-8) - 1529 Calhoun, Chillicothe

Principal Steve Haley ..o 660-646-1916
Chillicothe High School (9-12) - 2801 Hornet Rd, Chillicothe

Principal Brian Sherrow ...........ccocciiiiiiiiiie e 660-646-0700
Dewey Elementary (K-1) - 905 Dickinson, Chillicothe

Principal Abby Smith ........cooiiiii 660-646-4255
Garrison Elementary (PK) - 209 Henry St, Chillicothe

Administrator Karie Black .............c.ccooviiiiiiie e 660-646-1653
Grand River Technical School (9-12) - 1200 Fair St, Chillicothe

Director Jayme Caughron...........cccceoiieeiiiiie e 660-646-3414
Field Elementary (2-3) - 1100 Oak, Chillicothe

Principal Philip Pohren ... 660-646-2909

LIVINGSTON COUNTY Rl
205 Waite St, Chula
President of Board Jimmy Meservey 660-639-3135

Livingston County R-lll (PK-8) - 205 Waite St
Principal Jocelyn MeServey ..........ooociiiiiiiiiiie e 660-639-3135
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SOUTHWEST LIVINGSTON COUNTY DISTRICT R-l
4944 Hwy DD, Ludlow
Superintendent Cinthia G. Barnes 660-738-4433

Southwest Livingston County R-l Elementary (PK-6)
Southwest Livingston County R-l High School (7-12)
4944 Hwy DD, Ludlow, MO
Principal Lucas LewiS.........ccccoviiiiiiiiii e 660-738-4433

LINN COUNTY

BROOKFIELD R-llI
124A Pershing Rd, Brookfield
Superintendent Paul Barger 660-258-7443

Brookfield Area Career Center (9-12) - 122 Pershing Rd, Brookfield

Principal Carey Smith..........cccoiiiiiiii e 660-258-2682
Brookfield Elementary (PK-4) - 128 Pershing Rd, Brookfield

Principal Melinda WIIbec ..o 660-258-2241
Brookfield Middle School (5-8) - 126 Pershing Rd, Brookfield

Principal Melinda WilbeckK............cccccoiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 660-258-7335
Brookfield High School (9-12) - 124 Pershing Rd, Brookfield

Principal Vicki Enyart............ccccooiiiii e 660-258-7242

BUCKLIN R-lI
26832 Hwy 129, Bucklin
Superintendent Stephen Coulson 660-695-3555

Bucklin Elementary (K-6)
Bucklin High School (7-12)
26832 Hwy 129, Bucklin
Principal Nicole Head ..., 660-695-3225

LINN COUNTY R-l
15533 Hwy KK, Purdin
Superintendent Ryan Livingston 660-244-5045

Linn County Elementary (PK-5)...........ccoocoiiiiiiiiiie e, 660-244-5045
Linn County High School (6-12)...........cccccviiieiiiiiiiiee e, 660-244-5035
15533 Hwy KK, Purdin
Principal Candi Gray

MARCELINE R-V
400 Santa Fe Ave, Marceline
Superintendent Gabe Edgar 660-376-3371

Walt Disney Elementary (K-5) - 420 E California, Marceline
Principal Sarah Dunham..............c.cccoo i, 660-376-2166
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Marceline Middle School (6-8)
Marceline High School (9-12)
314 Santa Fe, Marceline
Principal Matt FiNCh ..., 660-376-2411

MEADVILLE R-IV
101 W Crandall, Meadville
Superintendent Ron Holcer 660-938-4111

Meadyville Elementary (K-6)
Meadyville High School (7-12) 101 Crandall, Meadville
Principal Misty Burnett............ccooiiiiiii e 660-938-4111

GRUNDY COUNTY

GRUNDY COUNTY R-V
205 SW Border St, Galt
Superintendent Robert Deaver 660-673-6511

Grundy County Elementary (K-6) - 223 Jones St, Humphreys

Principal Kristi Weldon ..o 660-673-6314
Grundy County High School (7-12) - 205 SW Border St, Galt
Principal Randy Huffman ............c.ccoooiiiiiiii e 660-673-6511

LAREDO R-VII
106 W Main, Laredo
Superintendent Phil Fox 660-286-2225

Laredo Elementary (K-8) - 106 W Main, Laredo
Principal Phil FOX.....coiiiiiiiiiie e 660-286-2225

PLEASANT VIEW R-VI
128 SE 20th St, Trenton
Superintendent Rebecca Steinhoff 660-359-3438

Pleasant View Elementary (PK-8) - 128 SE 20th St, Trenton
Principal Rebecca Steinhoff ..., 660-359-3438

SPICKARD RHAI
105 N 4th St, Spickard
Principal Burnie Schneiderheinze 660-485-6121

Spickard R-ll (PK-8) - 105 N 4th St, Spickard
Principal Burnie Schneiderheinze.............ccccooeeeiiiiiiieec e 660-485-6121
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TRENTON R-IX
1607 Normal St, Trenton
Superintendent Dan Weibers 660-359-3994

Rissler Elementary (K-4) - 804 W 4th Terr, Trenton

Principal Jennifer Boon ............cccccooiiiiiii i 660-359-2228
Trenton Middle School (5-8) - 1417 Oklahoma Ave, Trenton

Principal Dustin Jenkerson............ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiicceeeceeeee e 660-359-4328
Trenton High School (9-12) - 1415 Oklahoma Ave, Trenton

Principal Ron Franklin ..............coooo oo 660-359-2291

Current )
Legislative Activity

www.house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by
the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to
www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules,
calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and
Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.

2 %
P ©
MISS LRI
enjoy the show

www.visitmo.com
You could plan an entire vacation right here
in Missouri! Visit Missouri’s tourism website
for things to do, places to stay, events, and
even trip ideas. Your next adventure could
be just down the road!
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STATE OFFICIALS
STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave, Jefferson City 65101
Governor
JAY NIXON......oooniii e (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ...ccciiiiiieeiiciiiie e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........coeiiiiiieeee (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETERKINDER...........ocviiiie e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER..........oooiiiiieeeeeee e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.Mmo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoooiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL ..ot (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER .........cociiiiiiiie e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senators

BRIAN MUNZLINGER - District 18 ........ccocoveiiiiiiieeiee (573) 751-7985
DAN HEGEMAN - District 12 ..o (573) 751-1415
DAVID PEARCE - District 21 .....ccccoocieiiiiieeeee e (573) 751-2272

www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative

MIKE LAIR ... (573) 751-2917
www.house.mo.gov

Local OffiCe....uuieiiiiiiiee e (660) 247-1856
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Truly Agreed To and Finally Passed Bills

You can determine the effective date of a bill by going to house.mo.gov and
following the path Bill Information\Bill Tracking\Bills Truly Agreed and Finally Passed
by Effective Date.

You can check on the veto status of a bill at: governor.mo.gov/news/legislative-actions

The Legislative Library (573-751-4633) can also answer questions
on bill status and content.

HOUSE BILLS

1414 Exempts data collected by state
agencies under the federal Animal
Disease Traceability Program from
disclosure under Missouri’s Sunshine
Law

1418 Changes the laws regarding audits of
transportation development districts

1432 Requires a hearing to be held within 60
days if a state employee is placed on
administrative leave

1434 Establishes additional rules and
procedures for certain counties’ tax
increment financing commission

1435 Modifies current provisions regarding
sales tax refund claims

1443 Modifies provisions relating to the
Missouri local government employees’
retirement system

1474 Modifies provisions relating to ethics
and repeals provisions of law deemed
unconstitutional

1477 Amends laws relating to elections and
political parties

1480 Allows voting machines to be used for
the purpose of processing absentee
ballots

1530 Modifies the law relating to
unemployment compensation benefits

1534 Extends the expiration date on various
federal reimbursement allowances for
two years

1550 Specifies that every child custody
judgment must include a written
statement notifying the parties that if a
provision of the judgment is violated,
the injured party may file a family
access motion

1559 Designates July first as Lucile Bluford

Day in Missouri in honor of the civil
rights activist and journalist

1561 Changes the laws regarding the
distribution of sales taxes among
certain areas of St. Louis County

1562 Expands the crime of sexual
trafficking to include advertising a child
participating in a commercial sexual act

1565 Raises the MO HealthNet asset limits
for disabled persons

1568 Allows physicians to prescribe
naloxone to any individual to
administer, in good faith, to another
individual suffering from an opiate-
induced drug overdose

1577 Establishes a commission on capitol
security infrastructure

1582 Changes the laws regarding the
withholding tax filing requirements for
certain small businesses

1583 Changes the laws regarding bullying
in schools and establishes specific
components that a district must include
in its antibullying policy

1593 Modifies provisions relating to
proceedings against defaulting
collectors

1599 Establishes procedures for an adopted
person to obtain a copy of his or her
original birth certificate

1631 Requires a person to submit a
specified form of photo identification in
order to vote in a public election with
specified exemptions

1646 Establishes the Missouri Civics
Education Initiative

1649 Establishes the Rescue the Forgotten
Law to provide immunity from civil liability
for persons who render assistance to
children trapped in motor vehicles

1681 Exempts yoga training courses,
programs, or schools from provisions
of law regulating proprietary schools
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1682 Establishes the Medical Practice
Freedom Act which prohibits state
licensure of physicians, chiropractors,
optometrists, and dentists to be
conditioned on participation in any
public or private health insurance

1684 Allows certain cities, towns, or villages
to consolidate when they have entered
into one or more intergovernmental
agreements related to municipal
services, are separated by a distance
of not more than one mile, and are
connected by at least two publicly
maintained right of ways

1696 Requires the Missouri Commission
for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing to
provide grants to organizations that
provide services to deaf-blind persons

1698 Establishes the Meet in Missouri Act to
attract national conventions to Missouri

1713 Requires the Department of Natural
Resources to provide information
regarding advanced technologies
to upgrade existing lagoon-based
wastewater systems to meet any new
or existing discharge requirements

1717 Modifies provisions relating to water
systems

1721 Changes the laws regarding credit
union supervision so that audits are
consistent with federal standards

1733 Modifies provisions regarding the
regulation of vehicles

1763 Changes the laws regarding workers’
compensation large deductible policies
issued by an insurer

1765 Changes provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

1816 Adds provisions relating to the
maintenance of licensure of physicians

1851 Designates the German Heritage
Corridor of Missouri

1862 Modifies provisions relating to landlord-
tenant law

1870 Changes the laws regarding the Big
Government Get Off My Back Act

1877 Changes the laws regarding the child
abuse and neglect central registry
and the reentry of children previously
released from Children’s Division
custody

1891 Prohibits any public employee from
being required to pay dues or other
fees to a labor organization

1936 Allows sheriffs and deputies to assist in
other counties throughout the state

1941 Excludes any fantasy contest from
gambling or advance gambling activity

1976 Changes the laws regarding service
contracts

1979 Imposes a six-month rule for lobbying
by former members of the General
Assembly, by former statewide elected
officials, and by former holders of an
office that required senate confirmation

1983 Specifies that no statewide elected
official or member of the General
Assembly shall serve as a paid political
consultant

2001-2018 Appropriates governmental funds

2029 Changes the laws regarding step
therapy for prescription drugs

2030 Authorizes a tax deduction equal to
fifty percent of the capital gain resulting
from the sale of employer securities to a
certain Missouri stock ownership plans

2125 Authorizes financial institutions to offer
savings promotion plans

2140 Changes the laws regarding sales
tax on automobiles and establishes
the Missouri Task Force on Fair,
Nondiscriminatory Local Taxation
Concerning Motor Vehicles, Trailers,
Boats, and Outboard Motors

2150 Requires life insurance companies
to compare policies, annuities, and
accounts against a Death Master File
for potential matches and to either
pay beneficiaries or remit unclaimed
benefits to state treasurer

2194 Changes the laws regarding insurance
policy renewal so that insurers are no
longer required to nonrenew when
transferring a policy to an affiliate

2203 Changes the laws regarding campaign
finance

2237 Modifies provisions of law regarding
University of Missouri extension
councils

2332 Changes provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

2335 Designates memorial highways in Dent
and Audrain Counties

2355 Establishes the Missouri State Juvenile
Justice Advisory Board

2376 Modifies provisions of law relating to
construction management
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2379 Specifies that public schools shall
screen students for dyslexia and
related disorders and establishes a
task force on dyslexia

2380 Allows owners of personal motor
vehicles and owners of commercial
motor vehicles licensed in excess of
12,000 pounds to apply for special
personalized license plates

2381 Changes the laws regarding mine
property

2428 Changes the term “guidance
counselor” to “school counselor” in the
laws relating to education

2453 Authorizes the conveyance of certain
state properties

2591 Establishes the PVT Billie G Kanell
Congressional Medal of Honor
Memorial Highway on a portion of
State Route PP in Butler County

HCR 58 Disapproves the State Tax
Commission’s proposed regulation
to establish agricultural and
horticultural land values for 2017
and 2018

HCR 73 Designates the month of May as
Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month

HJR 53 Proposes a constitutional
amendment specifying that a person
seeking to vote in a public election
may be required by general law to
provide a valid government-issued
photo identification

SENATE BILLS

572 Modifies provisions relating to municipal
courts

578 Establishes the Missouri Commercial
Receivership Act and modifies
provisions relating to insolvency

579 Modifies provisions relating to infection
reporting of health care facilities

585 Divides the Thirty-Eighth Judicial Circuit
and creates a new Forty-Sixth Judicial
Circuit

586 Modifies the definition of “current
operating expenditures” and “state
adequacy target” for the purposes of
state funding and applies the definition
of “average daily attendance” to charter
schools

588 Modifies provisions relating to petitions
for the expungement of criminal records

590 Modifies provisions related to first
degree murder

591 Modifies provisions relating to expert
witnesses

607 Changes the laws regarding public
assistance programs

608 Changes provisions of law relating to
health care

613 Enacts new provisions of law relating to
the workers’ compensation insurance
premiums of volunteer fire departments

620 Modifies composition of the Career and
Technical Education Advisory Council
and requires said council to establish
minimum requirement for a career and
technical education certificate

624 Modifies the crimes of stealing and
fraudulent procurement of a credit or
debit device

625 Designates certain state highways and
creates a process for the naming of
additional highways and bridges

635 Changes the laws regarding health care

638 Creates the Missouri Civics Education
Initiative

641 Creates an income tax deduction for
payments received as part of a program
that compensates agricultural producers
for losses from disaster or emergency

655 Repeals the Advisory Council to the
Director of the Missouri Agriculture
Experiment Station and establishes the
Fertilizer Control Board

656 Modifies provisions relating to firearms

657 Modifies provisions relating to liability for
the use of incompatible motor fuel

660 Modifies provisions of law relating
to bidding procedures for county
depositaries

664 Modifies corporate registration report
requirements for authorized farm
corporations and family farm corporations

665 Changes the laws regarding agriculture

700 Modifies the law relating to workers’
compensation premium rates

702 Modifies the law relating to
unemployment compensation benefits

711 Modifies laws relating to elementary and
secondary education

732 Modifies numerous provisions relating to
public safety
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735 Modifies provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

765 Changes and establishes provisions
relating to the conduct of political
subdivisions, public servants, and law
enforcement officers

786 Modifies the law relating to the
prosecution of election offenses

794 Changes the laws regarding taxation
related to public nuisances, medical
equipment, and retail sales licenses

814 Allows an individual to deduct income
earned through active military duty
from his or her Missouri adjusted gross
income

823 Changes the laws regarding sales and
use taxes

833 Modifies provisions relating to financial
transactions

838 Allows the court to order a wireless
service provider to transfer the rights
of a wireless telephone number to a
petitioner under certain circumstances

844 Modifies provisions relating to livestock
trespass liability

847 Modifies provisions relating to the
collateral source rule and provides that
parties may introduce evidence of the
actual cost, rather than the value, of the
medical care rendered

852 Designates the Trooper Gary Snodgrass
Memorial Bridge

861 Modifies provisions relating to
transportation facilities

865 Changes the laws relating to health care

867 Contains provisions relating to fire
protection, sheltered workshops,
assessments of mining property,
consolidation of road districts, and
property managers

875 Allows a pharmacist to select an
interchangeable biological product when
filling a biological product prescription

905 Changes the effective date of the repeal
and enactment of certain provisions of
the Uniform Interstate Family Support
Act

915 Designates two memorial highways in
Boone County

919 Modifies provisions relating to
intoxicating liquor

921 Modifies requirements for the reporting
of crimes and domestic violence
incidents by law enforcement agencies

932 Modifies provisions of law relating to
credit union account verification

947 Creates regulations for insurance
requirements for transportation network
companies and transportation network
company drivers

968 Allows current members of the
Missouri National Guard and reserve
components of the U.S. Armed Forces
to receive in-state residency status
for the purposes of tuition at higher
education institutions

973 Provides that a pharmacist may
dispense varying quantities of
medication

986 Authorizes the conveyance of certain
state properties

988 Prohibits the Department of Health and
Senior Services from requiring hospitals
to have fences around helipads

994 Changes the laws regarding alcohol

997 Establishes several provisions relating
to higher education

1002 Allows the State Auditor to audit
community improvement districts

1009 Designates the Trooper James M.
Bava Memorial Highway

1025 Exempts instructional classes from
sales tax

SCR 42 Declares November 14, 2016, as
Neuroblastoma Cancer Awareness
Day

SCR 43 Establishes the Joint Committee on
Capitol Improvements

SCR 46 Disapproves and suspends the final
order of rulemaking for the proposed
rule 19 CSR 15-8.410 Personal
Care Attendant Wage Range

SCR 50 Designates the month of September
as Suicide Prevention Awareness
Month

SCR 58 Urges the National Geospatial-
Intelligence Agency to build a new
facility in St. Louis City
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF)............coooiiiiiiieeen, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Www.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) ...............cccooiiiiiiiiiniiccee (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5em
Operation Forest Arson ..............ccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111

Operation Game Thief (800) 392-1111
Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase).........cccccccceveviiviiceeice s (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .............ccccoiiiiieeececeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................ccccoee. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............cccooiiiiniiiinccee (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline..................ccoceiiiiiniinie, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .............c.cccceeevenciiennennn. (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570............cccoiiiiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-6387

www. health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION. ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cc.c........ (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of Finance................coooiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions................ccoocoiiiiiiiieee s (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................cccoooiiiinns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline............................. (800) 726-7390

CLAIM Program...........ccooiiiiiiieiiie ittt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security................ccccoviiviiieninee s (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights .............c..cccoiiiiiiiiiiinee s (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation..................ccccocceevienninennnenns (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ...........ccccooviieiieiiie e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ............................. (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ..........oooooiiiiiiiieee (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ...t (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccoooeiiiiins (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline .............oooiiiiiiiic (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration.................cccoccoooiniiiiii (573) 751-5860
Driver LICENSE ........cc.oiiiiiiiiie et (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle ... (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON.............cocooiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...ttt (573) 751-2836
State tax forms............cccooiiiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX ettt et nean (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES .............cooiiiee e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSs.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................cccoooiniiiinii (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ................cc.cocoee. (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants
Missouri RX (MoRX)
School Violence Hotline

TRANSPORTATION
105 W Capitol Ave
The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance
of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to

7™ DISTRICT DIRECTORY

providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY

Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149

| www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

= Jefferson Landing Historic Site

(573) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
www.mansion.mo.gov

| Missouri State Penitentiary

(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280

~ www.sos.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov

(800) 392-2161
(800) 375-1406
(866) 748-7047

(888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
www.modot.org
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
1000 Walnut St, Ste 1560, Kansas City 64106..............cccveeennn. (816) 471-7141

CLAIRE MCCASKILL ........ooiiiiiiiiieeeeee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 101, Kansas City 64111 ................. (816) 421-1639

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

SAM GRAVES - DISTRICT 6.......coveeiiiiieeiieeee e (202) 225-7041
1415 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.graves.house.gov
District Office:
11724 NW Plaza Cir, Ste 900, Kansas City 64153 ..................... (816) 792-3976

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER

The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for
questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or
officials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or
direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents (800) 333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am - 8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) (800) 326-2996

WwWw.usa.gov www.info.gov
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE...........ooiirrreeerere e s (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERG E ...t e s s (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE..........cooi et s (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ..ot e st (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
[0 =1 2 (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES. ..........ccooiirrrrrreeeree e (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY......oiiiiirrrerrreses s (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT..........cccoeimiiernerneesee e (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
INTERIOR ...ttt s (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ...ttt s (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
Y= 0 ] (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
STATE ...t s ne s ne e (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION ......ooiiiirierreree s s sne s (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt s s se e s ne e (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS.........oo s (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES . ..

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll free.
Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212

ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION .........ccccoonimmnrneineireeneeneene (800) 622-2255
www.ncadd.org
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD)
provides support to those who need assistance confronting the diseases of
alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

AMTRAK ... (800) 872-7245
www.amtrak.com
The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY ........cccooovvrvrrrrereien. Voice: (800) 647-8557 (in-state only)
or (816) 655-6700 TTY: (800) 647-8558 (in-state only) or (816) 655-6711 www.at.mo.gov
The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive
technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE ... (888) 327-4236
www.nhtsa.gov
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts auto safety
problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety
seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI
www.bbb.org
Central REGION ..o (573) 886-8965
Eastern Region (314) 645-3300
Western Region (816) 421-7800

Southeast Region...............ccocoveiiicccceeees (573) 803-3190
Southwest Region ... (417) 862-4222
BBB's mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.
CHILDREN
MISSING 24-hour hOtNe ......c.coevieiricree s (800) 843-5678
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. www.missingkids.org
RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeling) ..........ccocerierienennenncnisnenneinenns (800) 786-2929

Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth, and families. www. 1800runaway.org

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR)......... (800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health,
safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S. Whether diseases start at home
or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack,
CDC fights disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS
Federal Student Aid Information Center ... (800) 433-3243
www.fafsa.ed.gov
The office of Federal Student Aid provides grants, loans, and work-study funds
for college or career school.

ELECTIONS
Federal Election COMMISSION...........ocowerierereerreneeneeneereeneeneeseesseseeseesseseeseeseesesneenes (800) 424-9530
www.fec.gov
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or
financial records on candidates for federal office can be obtained through this toll-free number.
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ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE) ..... (202) 586-5000
www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)
This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a
strategy that is aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families
and businesses money, creating middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.

FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (MiSSOUI) ......c.ccceereerrereieireireineenee (816) 426-3981
ww.acf.hhs.gov/programs
The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs
that promote the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals,
and communities. Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities,
and child adoption, abuse, care, and support.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX ..ot ssesssseens (800) 829-1040
Information about your federal income taxes. WWww.irs.gov

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES
MISSOUNi Bar..........c.ccoooiiiccce b (573) 635-4128
www.mobar.org

Its mission is to improve the legal profession, the administration of justice,
and law, through educational programs, publications, and more.
Legal Services of Missouri

Eastern (LSEM) ............coooveoreerrereesere. (800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200
Mid-Missouri (MMLS) ...........ooccooevooocrrrrn (800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116
Southern (LSSM) ......ccc..oooooocrooreesesersese (800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533
Western (LAWMO)...............ovveereeeeeeesereeeeeeseeseeseeeseeeeeseseeeeee (816) 474-6750

www.Ismo.org (under “find a lawyer”)
Providing legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.

MEDICARE INFORMATION .........c.cccoominininenieee s snnes (800) 633-4227
www.medicare.gov
For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records,
or expenses, log in to MyMedicare.gov

MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON)
MISSOURI CHAPTER.........coooinncrencse e (800) 273-8255
www.nami.org/sites/mo
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy
for children and adults relating to serious mental illness.
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ..ot ssseesssssesens (800) 321-6742
www.osha.gov
The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports
about hazardous working conditions.

PASSPORTS ... (877) 487-2778
Learn how to apply for a new passport. www.passports.state.gov
SOCIAL SECURITY ..ot (800) 772-1213

WWW.ssa.gov
Nationwide information and direction to area offices. Recorded message answers

frequently asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come

on line at the end of recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION..........cocooiiiminineiineiseiesie st (800) 827-1000
www.mo.gov/veterans
If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran,
or survivor of a veteran, here are resources for you.
Missouri Veterans Commission...................... (866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779
Benefits Information ... (800) 827-1000
Health Care Information ... (877) 222-8387
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